1 2 3 4			
5			
6	University of Southeast	tern Đhí	lippines
7	Bids and Awards		
8	Dius unu mourus	Commu	
9			
10	Minutes for the Op	ening of	Bid
11			
12	Project: Procurement of Clerical Services	s (41 Cler	ks) for FY 2020-2021 of
13	USeP-Obrero & Mintal Ca	ampus, D	avao City
14	Contract No. 2020-	-05/Goods	
15	October 09, 2020 a	t 1:30 PM	[
16	Venue: University Host	el, Dining	Hall
17	Obrero Campus, D	avao City	
18	ABC : PhP. 6,382	2,051.80	
19			
20	Present:		
21			
22	Bids and Award Committee:		
23			
24	Dr. Reynaldo M. Nogodula	-	Vice Chairperson
25	Dr. Jose Alther M. Rivera	-	Member
26	Asso. Prof. Rioliza B. Molina	-	Member
27	Ms. Nimfa V. Maniscan	-	Alternate Member
28			
29	BAC Secretariat:		
30			
31	Ms. Olivia D. Estremos	_	BAC Secretariat Head
32	Ms. Melanie C. Pagkaliwagan	_	BAC Secretariat
33	Ms. April P. Cimafranca	_	BAC Secretariat
34	Mr. Alfred B. Torre	_	BAC Staff
35	Mr. Teodorico C. Tinaco Jr.	_	BAC Staff
36	Mr. Ismael Fabroa	_	BAC Staff
37			
38	Bidder:		
39	Ms. Dexie Calibara	_	LSERV Corp.
40	Mr. Francis Soriano	_	LSERV Corp.
41	Wit: Francis Softano		Louiv Colp.
42			
43			
44			
45			
46			
10			

47 48

A. Proceedings:

49 Upon declaration of a quorum, the BAC Vice Chair Dr. Nogodula called the 50 meeting to order with Three (3) BAC members attended at 2:15 o'clock in the 51 afternoon. He also acknowledged the presence BAC Secretariat Members, TWG and 52 the Bidders.

53 54

55

56

61 62 63

64

B. Reading of Minutes:

57 The BAC Vice Chair read the minutes of the previous meeting of the pre bid 58 conference for the Procurement of Clerical Services (41 Clerks) for FY 2020-2021 59 of USeP-Obrero & Mintal Campus. Dr. Rivera moved for the approval of minutes 60 and seconded by Prof. Molina.

C. Business Matters:

The BAC Vice Chair emphasized the procedure in determining the prospective bidder's eligibility. He said that the BAC shall use the non-discretionary "pass/fail" criteria, as stated in the IAEB and the ITB. Any missing document that is required in the bid shall be a ground for disqualification (IRR-A Section 23.2).

69

The Vice Chair emphasized that a prospective bidder is eligible to bid for the procurement of goods if it complies with the eligibility requirements prescribed for the competitive bidding and should be within the period stated in the invitation to bid. The bidders are required to observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of contract.

75

The Vice Chair declared the opening of the eligibility documents of the bidder.
There was one lone bidder participated in the bidding, LSERV Corp. The results of the
bid, to wit:

- 79
- 80

Requirements	Bidder
_	LSERV Corp.
Eligibility Documents	
Class "A" Legal Documents	
Certificate of PhilGEPS Registration (Platinum)	✓
	December 24, 2020
	✓
SEC/DTI registration certificate	SEC Registration
C C	A199608971
Valid and current Mayor's permit or equivalent	\checkmark
document for exclusive zones or areas	December 31, 2020

2 Page Opening of Bids Conference (2020-05/Goods) Clerical Services (41)

Valid and Current Tax Clearance Certificate (CY	
2016) stating that the bidder has no listed tax	<i>,</i>
liability, issued by the Collection enforcement	\checkmark
Division (CED), BIR Main Office.	September 04, 2021
Class "A" Technical Documents	
Statement of all on-going government and private	
contracts, including contracts awarded but not yet	
started, if any, whether similar or not similar in	\checkmark
nature and complexity to the contract to be bid.	102 Ongoing Contracts
Statement of Single Largest Completed Contract	6 6 6
(SLCC) similar to the contract to be bid, except	
under conditions provided for in Sections 23.4.1.3	✓
and 23.4.2.4 of this IRR, within 2015-2018	Land Bank (January 15, 2017)
and 25.4.2.4 of this fixe, within 2015-2016	PhP. 689,996,905.56
Class "A" Financial Documents	1111.009,990,905.50
Audited financial statements, stamped "received" by	
the BIR or its duly accredited and authorized	
institutions for the preceding calendar year which	1
should not be earlier than two (2) years from date of	•
submission, showing, among others the total and	
current assets and liabilities.	
current assets and natinities.	
Computation of Net Financial Contracting Capacity (
NFCC)/CLC	\checkmark
	PhP. 17,091,839,474.33
Class "B" Technical Document	
Required Bid Security or Bid Securing Declaration	\checkmark
	Bid Securing
Technical Specifications	\checkmark
Omnibus Sworn Statement	✓
	1-9
Financial Component	
Duly Signed Bid Prices in prescribed bid form	
	\checkmark

3 Page Opening of Bids Conference (2020-05/Goods) Clerical Services (41)

Additional Requirements (for post qualification)	
Latest income and business tax returns filed and paid	
through the BIR Electronic Filing and Payment	
System (EFPS) as of 4th Quarter of CY 2016	\checkmark
Dece la	
Remarks	Complying
Amount of Bid as Read	PhP. 6,495,161.29

D. Comments and Suggestions

The presider informed the body that although the BAC had already deliberated the
bidding documents for technical and financial components, the same will still pass
through the post qualification evaluation by the University Technical Working Group
(TWG) and End User for further assessment.

E. Adjournment:

With no further instructions from the BAC and clarifications from the body, the
opening of bid was adjourned at 2:15 in the afternoon.

Prepared by:

- 107 Approved by:

REYNILO D. GARCIA

OLIVIA D. ESTREMOS

BAC Secretariat Head

- 111 Chairman, BAC/Goods

				Datasente Has		impuses	for FY 2020-2	2010-0 5 0	USeP	-Obrero &	Minta
WEI	MLL TAKE PHOTOSM	IDDOS THROUGHOUT	THE IN	MourChilden/Unit) needs . By algoing harain, we will WENT, We will use them o	your personal data below to p di scribrumatiy beng your data se further sublecce of the eve spins to here your photoshido spins photoshidopos and scher p	rowide restliction avidences and under took and key, a of in complicities to growing the billion and used	In support to this event and th norwell boil their use to author mental occurriting and thereis or other hermonial data as used	et you particly fand sheft. If y	We will publi		
		Similar .		Office	Designation	Contact Number	Errail Address	1	nder	Place rot (1) P	2010
	LastNene	First Name	81.			VUILAN MOTOR		Male	Persale	the shows attacked.	Ngew
	UNGROOM A	Megnolida	M.	core / terc	No Ocer, Inc			1		¥	78
	MANARCAN	NOVER AND	V-	Reg .	inc Aburali			-	4	1	in h
4	CIMAFRAUGA		P.	BAC SOR	exc ac			-	4		9.8
ì	THE DO	TERMALE	C-	USUY	BALIE Shij			1	1	-	453
Ŷ	Riverio	Jose Atthey	h		A COLORED			v -		2	TD.
7	Maknes	Rioliza	- B.	GAD / BAC	BAC Member BAC Member				1	2	Min ga
		Harra		111	2011	Constant of the			wider	Plase mark (*)	1.700
	Last Norm	Name First Name	-	Giffus	Designation	Contact Number	Errel Address	0 Main	ender Fernils	Plasse much (*) 3 pour agree with the shown stipulations,	1.700
	Last Norm Dicploy/say registry	A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNE	M4 C-	OF/DAC	Designation Byte Stell	Contact Number	Ernel Address	-	1.2	you agree with the above	-
٠		Piret Harris Pelorris Dexie	1.2.2.1	OF/OAC LSERV		Context Number	Ereil Address	Mate	Fernits	you apres with Da above silputations.	in ge
4 12	Poplationary Calibration Sovien 0	Part Hama Pelonia Devic Proncis	0	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV		Content Number	Ered Address	-	Frends	you agree with the above adjustment.	uh ga Wa g
4 12 11	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec	Context Number	Ernel Address		Frends	pea agree with Da above stipulation.	uh ga Wa g
4 19 11 12	Poplationary Calibration Sovien 0	Part Hama Pelonia Devic Proncis	0	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV		Contact Number	Ernel Address	-	Frends	you agree with the above adjustment.	Papet of Baye Mini gaz Mini gaz Mini gaz Mini gaz
4 12 11 12 13	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec	Contact Number	Ernel Address		Frends	pea agree with Da above stipulation.	in ga Vin ga
e 19 11 12 13 14	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec	Context Number	Ernel Automaa		Frends	pea agree with Da above stipulation.	uh ga Wa g
4 12 11 12 13	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec	Contact Number	Ernel Address		Frends	pea agree with Da above stipulation.	uh ga Wa g
# 12 11 12 13 14 16	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec	Contact Number	Ernel Address		Frends	pea agree with Da above stipulation.	in ga Vin ga
4 12 11 12 13 14 16	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec	Contact Number	Ernel Address		Frends	pea agree with Da above stipulation.	uh ga Wa g
e 12 11 12 13 14 16 16 17	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec		Erel Address		Frends	pea agree with Da above stipulation.	in ga Vin ga
e 12 11 12 13 14 16 16 17 18	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec		Ereil Address		Frends	pea agree with Da above stipulation.	in ga Vin ga
e 10 11 12 13 14 16 16 17 18	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec	Contact Number	Prof Address		Frends	pea agree with Da above stipulation.	uh ga Wa g
 4 12 12 13 14 16 17 18 18 20 	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec	Cretiad Number	Ernel Address		Frends	pea agree with Data Abres stipulation.	in ga Vin ga
 6 12 12 13 14 16 16 17 18 18 21 	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec	Cretiset Number	Errol Address		Frends	pea agree with Data Abres stipulation.	uh ga Wa g
 6 12 13 14 16 16 17 18 18 21 22 22 	Poplativeran Calibates Swian 0 Fresser	Pretiliens Pelonia Drxie Promis Muasculy	e R	OF/DAC LSERV LSERV LSERV	byc sec				Frends	pea agree with Data Abres stipulation.	uh ga Wa g